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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the shareholders of Wipro Technologies SRL

Report on the Audit of the Individual Financial Statements

Audit Opinion

1. We have audited the financial statements of Wipro Technologies SRL, (“the Company™) with registered
office in Bucharest, identified by the unique fiscal registration code 18944060, which comprise the
balance sheet as at December 31, 2017, the income statement, the statement of changes in equity,
the cash flow, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

The aforementionad financial statements refer to:

= Net turnover LEl 162.495.375
= Net result of the period; LEl 24,911.699
» Net assets / Total equity and reséerves: LEl 64.512.942

2. In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2017, and its financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Minister of Public Finance Order no. 1802/2014
for the approval of accounting regulation regarding individual financial statements and consolidated
financial statements, with subsequent amendments ("MoPF Order 1802/2014").

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing {ISA) and Law
162/2017 ("the Law”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
"Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for thé Professignal Accouritants
(IESBA Code) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants, in accordance with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Romania,
including the Law and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements-and the IESBA Code We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Cther matters

4, This report is made solely to the Company's shareholders, as a body. Our audit work has been
undertaken so that we might state to the Company's shareholders those matters we are required to
state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's
shareholders as a bedy, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinion we have formed,

5. The comnpany’s financial statements prepared for the year ended as at December 31, 2016 have been
audited by another auditor, whose report issued on May 30, 2017 expressed a clean opinion. The prior
auditor drawn.attention.on. the uncerfainties. of the fiscal environment. in.Romania,.in_particular

concerning the related parties transactions.
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Other Information - Administrator’s Report

6.

The administrators are responsible for preparation and presentation of other information. The other
information comprises the Administrator’s Report, but does not inctude the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conctusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements prepared for the year ended as-at December
31, 2017, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing.so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

With regards to the Administrator’s Report, we have read and report whether it was prepared, in all
material respects, in accordance with the OMFP 1802/2014, articles 489-492. Based exclusively on
the activities that should be done during the audit of the financial statements, ii-our opinion:

a) Information presented in the Administrators’ Report for the financial period for which the
financial statements have been prepared, is in accordance, in all material respects, with financial
statements; '

b) The Administrators’ Report has been prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with OMFP
180272014, articles 489-492.

Besides this, based on our knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment gained
during the audit of financial statements for the year ended at 31 Decembet 2017, we shall report
whether we identified any information included into Administrators’ Report thaf is material
misstated. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

9.

11.

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with MoPF
Order 1802/2014, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

10. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the. Company’s
ability to continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management intends to liquidate the Company's
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

12. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as.a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an-auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

~-that-an-audit-conducted-in-accordance-with-1SAs-witl-always-detect-a-materialmisstatement-when-t-

exists,

13. Misstatements -can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually -or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.
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14. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISA we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissicns, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern;

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the éffectiveness of the Company’s internal control;

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of accournting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

15. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

5d/-

On behalf of

BDO AUDIT SRL
Registered to Romanian Chamber of Financial Auditors original signed
No. 18/02.08.2001

sd/-

Refer to the

Name: Cristian lliescu

Registered to Romanian Chamber of Financial Auditors Bucharest, Romania
No. 1530 / 2003 May 30, 2018
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WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES SRL

Address: Buchiueest Ith District Calea Floreasea 1394
Fiscel code; 18944660

Trode Register Number: J20f13300/2008

Maln Activity {code ond pome of CAEN closs}: 8211

BALANCE SHEET
3s of December 31st, 2017

Form 10 - RON -
Indicstor nama Row BALANCE AT
Ne. | 1732017 | 12/31/2017
. . A B 1 2
A, NON-CURRENT ASSETS
LINTANGIBLE ASSETS
1.Sat up costs fact 201-2801) 01
2, Development expenses [act 203-2083- 2903) 02
3..Concessions, patents; licences, tradémarks and stmilar rights and assets {act{ 03 366,068 210,824
205+205-2803-2808-2305-2508} .
4. Goodwill fact 2071-2807-2907) 04
5. Advance pavments for and intagible assets in progress 05
6. Advance payiments fof intangible assets {act 4094) - 06
TOTAL trow 0110.06) 0T 366,068 210,824
[, TANGIBLE ASSETS L
1. Freehold fand and bulldings {act 211+212-2811-2B12:2911-2812) _08 4,750,158 11,555,2_57
2. Plant and machinery (act 213+223.2813-2913) 09 794,080 1,126,931
3. Ofher machinery, fixtures and fittings {acl 214+224-2814-2514) 10 3,566,020: 2,871,430
4. Investment property (act 215 - 2835 - 2915} 11
5. Tangible non-current aséets in progress (act 231-2931) Co12 0
6. Investment property in progress {ac 235-7935) 13
7. Tangbile pon-current assets regarding the prospecting of minaral resources 14
8. Biclogical assets ' ' a 15
4, Advance paynignts.for tangible assets (act 4093) 16
TOTAL {row U810 16} 17 9,110,268 15,654,658
141, FINANCIAL ASSETS _ '
1. Shares In related parties {act 261-2361) 18
2. Loans granted to related parties {act 267 1+2672-2964} 19
3, Investmients in associates {act 263-2962) 20
4. Loans granted ta parties refated through investments in assotiatés {act 21
2673+2674-2965] N
5, Long term Investments {act 265.2963) 22
G..Other loans (act 25?54-2676#2677{-26?%2579-296592968} 23 . 1,993,981 2,414,814
TOTAL (row 18to 23] Ll 1,593,981 2,414,814
NON:CURRENT ASSETS TOTAL (rows 07+17+24) A5 15,470,317 18,280,296
B. CURRENT ASSETS
LSTOCKS o
1. Baw materials and consurmables {act 301+321+302+322+4303+323+/- 26 31,282 5345
308+351+358+381+328+/-388-391:392-3952-3958-308)
2. Workin progress (act 33i+332+341+/ 348-393-3941-3852) 27 o]
3. Finished goods and goods purchased forrasale { act 345+346+/- 28
‘“’“348*354*356*35"?*361*32&{*36%?162?47}—3?&39&5—3946—3_953-39@
3956-3957-396-397-4428) _ )
"4, Advance payments for supphiers for the purchase-of iInvantories{act 4091) 29 _ _
“TOTAL {row 26'ta 29) 30: 31,282 5349

11, RECEIVABLES




1. Trade receivables.lact 2675+2676+2678+2675-2966- 31 30,712,378] 25,661,904
. 2968+4092.641 144134 18:4511
2. Amounts 1o betecélved from rélated parties (act 451-495) 32 6,014,145 33,795,441
3. Amounts to be received from parties in relation to investments in associatest 33 o
lact 453-495)
4, Other receivabiles:{act 34 2,269,930 4,775,957
425+4282+431+43744382+44 1544 24+44 284444044544 46+447 44824458244
511473-:496+5187) _
5. Subscribed and not paid i share capital {agt 456-485) 35
TOTAL {row 3110 35 } ) 36 38,986,454 64,233,302
lli. SHORT TERM FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS 4] 0
1. Trade receivablas (azt 267542676+ 267 8+7679-2966- 37
2, Amounts to.be received from related parties {act 451-995} 38
TOTAL (row:37 +38) 7397 0 0
iV, CASH AND BANK ACCOUNTS {act. 508+51124512+531+53 24532454 14542} 40 21,271,594 10,105,943
CURRENT ASSETS - TOTAL [rows 30+35+39+40) 41 60,299,330 74,434,635
C. PRE-PAYMENTS {3c1.471) {rows 43+44} ) 42 2,959,164 2,827,427
Prepayments to he expensed in a period up to.one year 43 2,924,387 2,819,477
Prepayments-to be expensed in a period higher than one year 44 34,777 7,450
D. DEBTS TO BE PAID'UP-TO ONE YEAR TERM )
1. Forelgn debenture loans (separate fram convertible debenture Joans) {act 45 o] 0
16141681169} .
2. Amounts owed to credit institutions (act 45 2,952 123,830
1621+1622+1624+1625+1627+1682+5191+5192+5158) ;
3, Advance payments from.customers {act 419] 47 ) (il 0
4. Trade debts {act 401+404+408) 48 11,239,048 10,050,142
5. Bills-of exchange payable (act 403#405) 49 )
6. Amounis owed to related parties (act 1661+1685+26914451) 50 1,417,582 87,008
7. Amounts owed to-partiesin relation ta Investmeénts in assaciates {aet <1 ) ) 0
8..Other debts, including fiscal and social security fiabifities (act 52 9,173,071 13,510,200
1623+1626+167v1687426934421+423+424 442644274428 1+431+437+4381+4
A1+4023 +4428+444+446+44 T+ 64814455 +45 0445 74458 1+46 2+4 73450045186
| £519335194+519545196+5197) :
TOTAL (row 4510 52) ] 53 21,832.653 25 671,259
E. NET CURRENT ASSETS / NET CURRENT DEBTS {rows 41+43-53.70-73- 76} gq 41,216,767 50,489,190
F. TOTAL ASSETS - CURRENT DEBTS {rows 25+44+54} 557, 53,687,084 68,786,936
GTDEBTS TUBE PAIDIN MURE THAN UNE YEAK TERM (206 s — G
10L+162+166+167+168-
169+2694+401+403+404 +405+408+429+42 14423 +4 24 4426 +427+4 282 431 +437+
4381+44T+44 23444844444 845+ 44T +448 145 14534455445 6+457+45814462+
AT L5005 RAW518Y
1, Foreign debenture lgans (separateé from convertible debenture loansj {act 56 o} 0
 16141681:269) . : .
2, Amaunts owed to eredit Institutions (act 57 0 0
1621+1622+1624+1625+1627+1682+5191+5192+5198)
3. Advance pay’vmems from customers (act 419) 58 0 0
4. Trade debis (act:4G1+4044408} 59 0 0
5. Bills of exchange payable (act 403+40%) 60 0 _ 0
6. Amounts owed 16 refated parties (act 1661+168542691+451) &1 90,82 % 93,184
7. Amoiints owed {o parties in relation16divestments in associates {act B2 14,393 14,383
| 1663+1686+26924453) _
g other debls, Including hiscarand sacial security aBiitigs fact B =1
162341626+167+1687+2693+4214423+424+426+4 2744281443 1+43 7438144
A14+A423 48028 44444 6444764481 +455+156+457+4581+462+473+50945186 .
TOTAL {row 5610 63)- ' ot 105,215) 107,587
H. ALLOWANCES {act.151) _ _ T D
1. Allowances for pensions and similar obllgations [act. 1515) 65 0 2
2. Allowances for taxes {act. 1518) 66 ) a D
3. Other allowances {act. 1511+1512+1513+1514+1518) B BT 3,840,842 3,775,014
~_TOTAL [row 65 10 67) - 58 3,840,842 3,775,014
1. DEFERRED INCOME _ B 0
1. investment subsidies (act.475} {rows 70£71) 89 736,987 565,690



STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSES

as of December 31st, 2017

Form 20
o _ - RON--
Indicator name { Row Financial period |
; No. 2016 2017
- A B 1 Tz
i1 Net sales turnover {rows 2 to 6) L 131,793,170 162,495,375
%ale of own go0ds (act, 701 + 702 + 703 + 704 + 705 + 706 + 708) 2 133,905,430 163,560,799
Sale of merchandises {act. 707) - 3, 0 ' ol
Trade discounts grantet [Act. 709) A 2A12.260: 1,065,424
Interest income for leasing companies{act. 766) 5 0 0
IRevenues fram subsidies related to the net turnover [act. 7414) 6 o a
‘i ;
2. Finished products stock variation (act 711 +act, 712) - ) " 0 0
Credit balance 7 B o o
{ and of the producthq In progress - Debit balance! 8 Q o
3. Praductien achieved by the entity for own 'purposes and capitalised ! 9 0 o
(et 721 0722). _ ;
4. Revenues from assets reevaluation {act 755) 10 o 0
5. Revenues from property investndent.s_(act 725} Y 8] 0¢
6. Reventies from current actlvity subsidies 12 a; 0
i7, Other operating incomes {act. 7417 + 758) 13 2,506,69 4,201,000
~ out of which, revenues from negative goodwill {act ?815} 14 T T
- ouit of which, revenues from investment subsidies {7584] 15 174,297 174,297
ITOTAL OPERATING REVENUES - 1B 134,299,865 166,696,375!
{rows 1+7-849+10+11+12+13} B
8. a) Purchase of raw materiales and consumﬂb!es {act. 601 + 602~ 17 " 336,10 215,082}
7432} ;
Other material expenses (act. 503 + 504 + 606 + 608} 18 2,240,237 1,961,526
: b) Qther external expenses (Electricity, water) (act, §05-7413) 19 625,334 716,467
i ¢) Costs of sgld goods {act. 607} 20 ¢ g
Trade discourits recefved 21 274,672 70,871
9, Personnel expenses [rows 19+20), out of which: S22 72,895,237 93,543,496
a} Salaries and wages (act: 641+642-7414) 23 56,309,727 75,956,082
! b) Social security expenses (act. 645:7415} P24 ) _13,535,5102 ' 1_?,587,413_5
10. a) Value adjustment of the intangible and tangible assets {rows . 2,868,805 3,688,904/
2627) - 7
a.1) Expenses {act. 6811 + 5313} ' |26 2,868,805 3,688,904;
+ 2.2] Incomes (act. 7813) ) 27 o 0
; b) Adjustment of the current assets value (rows 29«30) 28 3,777 -130,732
; b.1) Expenses (act, 654 + 6814) 29 151,669
b:3incomes wﬂ :.xwv?°1"-'} 30 147,892, - 130,732
11. Other aperating expenses (rows 32 to 38} 31 27,417,211 34,317,839
¢ 131.1, Expenses regardmg services rendered by third parties {act. B11i 32 26,325,453 32,675‘,992
+B612 # 613 + 614 621 + 6522 + 623+ 624 + 625 + 626+ 527 + 628- '
74161 I
11.2. Expenses with dutres, taxes and other similar payments {act, 33 283,602¢ 402,778
635}
11,3, Expenses with environment protection {act 652) [ 34 .
' 11.4 Expenses with non—curren‘f;}.sets reéavaluation . 35




| Amounts to be resumed in less than 1 year (act.475") "1 70 174,297 174,297
. Amounts to be resumed in more than 1 vear (act.475%) 71 | 565,690 391,393
. 2. Deferred revenues (act.472) - total {rows 63+64), out of which: 72 0 i 909,856
Amounts to be resumed in less than 1 year (act.472*) 73 0 909,856
Amounts to be resumed in more than 1 year {act.472*) 74 0 0
3. Deferred income relating to assets received through transfer from clients (act.| 75 0 0
are) —
Deferred income to be resumed in less than 1 year {act.478) 76

to be resumed in more than 1 year (act.478) 77

Negative goodwill {act, 2075) 78 0 0
TOTAL (row 69 + 72 + 75 + 78) 79 739,987 1,475,546
J. OWNER'S EQUITY AND RESERVES
I. OWNER'S EQUITY
1. Subscribed and paid in capital (act.1012) 80 10,797,800 10,797,800
2. Subscribed and not paid in capital (act.1011) 81 [¢] o
3. Equity/Patrimony of autonomous companies (act,1015) 82 [¢] 0
4. Equity of national research&development institutes (act, 1018) 83 0 0
5. Other elemens of owner's equity {act 1031} 84
TOTAL (row 80 to 84) 85 10,797,800 10,797,800:
11. SHARE PREMIUM CAPITAL {act N 86 o 0
Iil. REVALUATION RESERVES (act. e 87 0 0
V. RESERVES {act.106) - ‘ o
{ 1. Legal reserves (Act 104) ‘ 88 2,153,560 2,159,560
2 . Statutory or contractual reserves (Act 1063) 89 !
i 3, Other reserves (act 1068} 30 i
___TOTAL (rows 88 t0 80) " 91 2,159,560 2,159,560,
|Owned Shar act. 109) 92 0 0
\Profit related to equity instruments { act.141) 93 0 0
|Losses related to equity instruments ( act.149) 94 0 0
V. RETAINED PROFIT AND LOSS (act. 117)------~ Credit balance 95 16,976,488 26.643.883?
| T—— TT————— . +
Debit balance 9% 0 0
------ Credit balance 97 | 18,276,266 24,911,699
--—----Debit balance 98 0
2 99 0
[OWNER'S EQUITY (rows 85+86+87+91-92+93-94+95:96+97-98:991) 100 48.210.114 64.512.942
\Public patrimony (act.1016} 101 0 0
Private patrimony {act.1017) 102 J
TOTAL EQUITY {rows 100+101+102) . 103 48,210,114 64,512,942
Administrator, Prepared by
st . Sd/-
‘r' j ik '-.
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QTHER INFORMATION
as of31.12,2017

Form 30
- RON -
I. information regarding the recorded result No. of units Amounts,
: e 2 i >
Units which recerded profit 1 24,911,699
Units which recorded loss - -
Units which recorded neitherloss, nor profit i -
. o . Row no Total Fof currdnt bl
. information regarding:the-uverdn_e payments oF which: activity inte::m
A _ B 1=243 2 3
.Oufstandmg payments —total (rows 05+ 08 + 15 to 16 + 23), out of |0 2.486,378| 2,486,378
whichy
Outstanding trade payables —~total [rows 06 to 08), out of which: 2,486,378 2f436’378
- gver 30 days . 517,514 517,514
- oyer 90 days 246,325 246,325
- over 1 year 1,722,538 1,722,539
Qutstanding liabilities towards the Social Secunty Fund — total (rows s a 0 ' o
1010 14), out of which:
- contributions.to the State Social S'e‘c_urity Fund owed by 10 0 0 0
employers, employees and other similar persen
- coniributions to the health fund 11 0 Q 0
- contributions to the additional penston fund 12 0 4] @
| - contributions tothe unemployment fund 13 0 0 g
- other social contributions 14 0 ] 0
Toutstanding liabifities towards special funds and-other funds 15 Y 0 0
Qutstanding liabilities to other creditors 16 0 g @
Duties and taxes 10 the state budget not paid within the Jegai 17 0 0 Q0
Duties and taxes to the locat budgets not paid within the legal
deadline oy 18 0 0 0
1l, Employees avérage numher Row na, 12/31/2016 12/31/2017
y = - = e 5
Employees average number ' 19 860 1093
Actual number of employees at the end of the peruod 31stof 20 907| 1002
December
iV, Payments.of intarests, dividends and royalties. Subsidies Amounts
. - Row no. :
recelved and overdue claims {RON)
A ; ' 1
Royalties paid during the financial year for goods from the public 0
sector received through concession, out of which:
- royalties for the goods from the public sector paid towards the 0
Mining royalty paid 16 tha state BUdget 0
petroleum royalty paid to the state budget
Land leases paid during the year 0
Gross income from services-paid towards non-residents, out of 732,742
which:
- incomi-tax to the budget state 0
Grossincome from services pald towards non-residents members .
. 675,832
of EU, out of which: o
- income tax to the state budget 29 0
Investment subsidies cashed in during the financial year,. out of - 30 : 0
which: i R




" 11.5 Expenses with disasters and similar events

Administrator, .-
Sd/- P i

Vivek Bakshiﬂ
pLace BULHAREST

DATE ,?o“mn‘u.at?

116 Other expenses (act. 651+ 6581 + 6582 + 6853 + 6538) | 37 808,156 1,239,069
" interest expenses for !easlng compames {act 666) ‘3:_8—*" ‘ o 0
'Adjustments regarding allowances { rows 40-41) L o39 -301,@99?
- Expenses (act. 6812) ] X% T 3,539,343
- Incomes (act. 7812) 41 1,347,424 3,840,842
_kTOTAL OPERATING E)(PENSES 42 108,367,948 133,940,211
'(rows 17 to 20-21+22+25+28+31+39) g
'CURRENT PROFIT OR LOSS 0 . 0
- Profit rd. 16-42) 3 43 25,931,017. 32,756,164
- Loss (rd. 42-16) o i pr g 0 ) 0
12. Incomes from securities {(act. 7611 + 7613) 45_ o o 0
- - from which, 'incomes obtained from affitiategéntitie_s_ o 46 » i 0i ) 0
,13 interest income {act. 766) 47 | 39,113 1a928
- from which, incomes obtained from affiliated entities 48 0 o
14. Incomes from other investments and loans belonging to fixed ' 49
15. Other financial revenues (act. 762 + 764 + 765 + 767 + 768 + 7615). 50 4,088,034 3,500,279
fre-r;;\;hmh revenues from other financial assets [act 7615} 51 ‘ i
FINANCIAL REVENUES - TOTAL (rows 45+47+49+50) 52 4,127,147 3,643,207
16. Adjustmen: of the value of the financial assets and investments in 53 B 0 0
the form of current assets (rows 47-48) ‘ i)
- Expenses (act 685} 54 0 0
- incomes (act ?86] ) T 0 ' WWWO
17. Interest related expenses (act. 666-7418) 56 | 0
. - from which, expenses re!ated wnh affiliated entitles 57 | ¢k 0
;Drher financial expenses (act 563 + 664 + 665 + 667 + 668) 5%!4 ¥ 8,056,897 __“s,—gss,ié“f
'FINANCIAL EXPENSES - TOTAL (rows 53+56+58) 59 l 8,066,897 6,958,191
’HNANUALPROHTORLOSS e DR | . o o]
- Profit (rows 52 59) 60 ! (3Y 0
" Loss (rows 59-52) m 61 | 3,939,750 3,314,984
‘TOTAL REVENUES (rows 16+52) 62 | 138,427,012§ 170 339,582
TOTAL EXPENSES {rows 42+59) Tl e | 116430835 140,398,402
‘18, GROSS PROFIT OR LOSS 0 0.
- Profit (rows 62-63) 64 21,992,167 29,441,180
- Loss {rows 63-62) 65 0; a
'19. PROFIT TAX {act. 691) 66 3,715,901, 4,529,481
20. Other taxes not included above {act. 698) Y 0 0
21. NET PROFIT OR LOSS OF THE FINANCIAL PERIOD o, 0
- Profit (rows 64-65-66-67) e 68 18,276,266 24,911,699
— Loss {rows 65+66+67-64) ) i § 69 o . 0:
Prepared by
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4382)

- subsidias relating to assets 31 0
- subsidies.relating to revenues R 0
- subsidles granted for the encouragement of werkforce tanure 33 - 0
Qutstanding receivables, not cashed in at the contract deadline or Tl
e . o . 115,119
as stipulated inregulatory documents, out 6f which: :
- puistanding receivables from the s{ate sector 0
-outstanding receivables from entitiesin the private sector 119,119
Row no. Amounts
V. Meal tickets {RON])
Value of meal tickets given to employees 37 1,809,199 L
V1. Research and development expenses **) 12/31/2016 12/31/2017
A 1 2
Research and development expenses, out of which: 0 0
- tonsidering the finance souice 0 0
- from public funds Q 0
- from private funds 0 0
- considering the nature of the expenses 0 0
- gurrent expenses g 0
- capital expenses 0 0
Vil. Innovation expenses ***) Row no. 1-2_‘{31’2016 12/31/2017
A B 1 2
Innovation expenses . 45 ] 0
VIiL. Other information A Row no. 12/31/7016 12/31/2017
Advance payments for intanglble non-current assets (act. 4094} 0 ]
Advance payments for tangible non-current assets {act.4093) ] ' )
Financial assets, in gross amounts {rows 45+54} 1,993,981 2,414,814
Shares in affilisted entities, investments in associates, other non«
current assets, long term Bonds, in gross amounts {rows 50to 0 0
53). out of which:
- unlisted shares issued by residents 0 0
~spcial parts issued by residents ¢ 3
- shares and social parts issued by non-residents 0 a
- bonds issued by non-residents 0 o}
\l;,oi:;ihterm recefvables, in gross amounts {rows 55+56), out of 1,993,981 3,414,814
- long term receivables in lei and expressed in lei, to which the
offset is made according to a currency exchange rate {fromvact 55 1,993,981 2,414,814
267} _
- long term receivables in foreign currency (from ¢t 267} 0 0
Trade receivables, advance payments to suppliers and other '
assimilated accounts, in gross amounts (act, 4092 + 411 + 413 + 30,712,378 25,661,904
418), of which:
-forejgn trade receivables, advante payments to foreign
suppliers and other assimilated accounts, ingross amounts( act, 58 30,321,303 23,136,992
4092+411+413+418}
Trade receivables not cashed in at the settlement date {from act. o
4092+411+413) 58 2,037,670 119,119
Recaivahles related to the personnel and assimilatad accounts (act ' '
VR S i ; 0 34;816 87,819
4725 + 4282) .
Receivables related to the social insurance budget and state budget |7
(ct431+437 + 4382+ 441 + 4424 + 4428 + 444 + 445+ 446 + 447 + 2,534,949 5,165,178
4482}, lrows 62 to 66} .
- claims related 16 the social security budget {act. 431+ 437+ £3 585,866 898,282




- tax claims r'e!ated'to state budpet fact, 441+ 4424+ 4428+ 44'41-

101), out of which:

446) . 63 1,947,276 4,255,_090
_~grants to be received [act,445) . 64 0 0
- special funds - fees and similar expenses {act.447) 65 0 0
- -other claims related to.the state budget {act. 4482): 66 1,807 1,807
Receivahles from affiliated entities (act. 451), outof which: 67 4,404,161 33,795,441
- r:fttz:vables with non-residents affiliates {from act 451), out of] cs 4,404,161 33,795,441
which: ]
- {rade receivables with non-residents affiliates from act
451), out of which: _ 69
Receivables related to the social insurarice budget and state budget
not cashed in at the due daté (from act431 + 437 + 4382 + 441 + 70 v 0
4424 -+ 4428 + 444 + 445 4 446 + 447 + 4482}
Other receivables {ct 451 + 453 + 456 + 4582 + 461 + 471 + 473) B
{rows 72 to 74}, but of which: T 4,372,698 3,933,024
- transactions with associates, transactions-with shareholders/
associates regarding the capital, transactions related to joint 72 0 e
operations {act. 456+ act. 453+ act; 4582)
- other claims related to natural and [egal persons other than
claims relating to.public institutions {state institutions} (fram act. 73 3,252,862 2,855,445
461 +471 + 473)
- amounts from account 542, unsettied until 31.12.2017 1,119,836 1,077,579
Interests to he cashed in (act 5187) 0 ' 0
- frem nor-resident persons ' 3 0
Amounts granted 1o economit gpérators 0 0
Shortterm investmaents, in gress amounts {act 501 + 505 + 506 + 0 o
from act 508) {rows 79 to 82}, out of which:
- unlisted shares issued by residents 0 0
- so¢ial partsissued by non-residents 0 0
- shares issued by non-residents 0 o
~ honds issued by non-residents ] o 0
Other values to be cashed in (act, 51135114} L 0 0
Cash in lei and foreign currency {rows 85 + 86}, out of which: ) 0
-inlej (act5311) 0 1]
-inforgign currency {act 5314} 0 0
B_;i:khaccounts in lei and foreign currency {rows 88 + 90), out of 71,271,594 10,195,983
which: .
- In lei (act 5121), out of which; 21,271,594 10,195,983
- bank accounts opened at non-resident banks
-in foreign currency {act 5124) 0 0
-foreign curency bank accounts opened at non-resident banks | 91 f} ' o
. . . o 0 0
Qther bank accourits and cradit letters (rows:93 + 94), out of which:
=amounts in course of settlement, letters of credit and other 93 o 0
values in be paid, lnlei {act S112.4 5125+.5411) '
—amounts in course of settiement ang |atters of credit In foreign 94 a o
currency (from act. 5125+5412)
Debts {rows 9_6 +90+ 102 + 103 + 106 + 108 + 110+ 111+ 116+ 21,937,867 26,688,712
119 +122 + 128}, out of which: )
‘ Ext_ema! short terr bank loans (act 5193 + 5194+ 5195) {rows 87 + 2552 123830
a8), out of which:
~ it lei _ 2952| 123830
- in foreign currency 0 ' 0
External long term bank loans (act 1623 + 1624+ 1625), {rows 101 + o ' 0




-iniei 100 0 0
- in foreigncurrency 101 0 0
Loans from tha State Treasury and rélated interests (act 1826 +
from act 1682) 102
Other foans and relaled interests (¢t 166 + 167 + 1685 + 1686+
1687), (rows 104 + 105), out of which: 90,822 93,194
- in lei and expressed in fei, offsetied inaccordanceto a 104 90,822 93,10 4'
currency ' )
- in foreign-currency: 105 0 0
Other loans and concessions réceived [from act. 167}, out of which: 106 a D
- value of concessions réceived {from act, 167) 107 I |
Trade debts, advance payments from clients and other assimiiated T
accounts, grass amounts {ct 401 + 403 + 404 + 405 + 408.+419), out 11,239,048 10,950,142
of which: :
- external trade debts, advance payments from foreign clietns
and other assimilated accounts ingross amounts {from act. 109 5,317,303 1,248,054
401+403+404+405+408+419} ]
Debts in relation to the personnel and related-accounts {act 421 +
423.+.424 + 476 + 427 + 4281) e 3792771 4,482,164
Debss related to Social Security and State budgat {ct 431 + 4381 +
441 +4423 + 4428 + 444 + 446 + 447 + 4481) [rows 112 to 115}, out |- 4,568,977 6,120,521
of which; ‘
. ;;alb;hties related to social security budget {ct. 431+ 437+ 112 2,624,299 3,523,459
- tax liabilities refated to state budget {ct. 441+ 4423+ 4428+
444+ 446) 113 1,942,421 2,549,194
- special funds - fees and similar expenses (ct. 447) 114 2,257 47,868
- other fiagbilities related to state budget (ct. 4481) 115 0 0
Debts in refation with affiliated Bhtities (¢t 451} B 116 | 1;417,582 87,098
- debts In relation to non-resident affiliated entities {From act
451}, aut-of which: ] 7
~trade debts in relation to non-resident affiliated entities
{(from act 451) ' 18
Amounts due to shareholders/associates {ck 455} 119 14,393 14,353
- amounts owed to natural persons 120
- amounts owed to legal persons 121 14,393 14,393
Other debts {act 451 + 453 + 455 + 456+ 457 + 4581 + 462 + 472+ |0, S ool i '
473 +269 + 509), frows 123 to 127), out of which: CA% 811,322 4,817,370
- transactions with associates, transactions with shareholders /
associates related to the capital, ';ransaction_s related to joint 123 o 0
operations {ct. 453+ 456+ 457+ 4581)
--other liabilities retated to natural and juridical persons, other 124 811,322 4,817,370
than those related with public institutions {act, 462+472+473]
- not resumed subsidies to Incomae {from act.472) 135, 0 0
- paynients to be made for financial assets and short tarm 126 0 ' 0
investments {act.269+ 509) i : ]
- deferred income regarding assets received through transier 127 o a
from clients{ act 478}
Accruedinterest payable {act, 5186) 138 0 U
Value of granits received from &conomic opérators 129 0 0
Subscribed and paid In share capital {ct 1012), out of which:. 130 10,797,800 10,797,800
- listed shares 131 el 0
- unlisted shares 132 ol 0
~ social parts 133 0 4]




- paid in share capital by non-residents {from act. 1012} 134 10,797,800 10,757,800
Patents and licenses {from act. 205) 135 ' B
X Information regarding expenses with.coliaborators _ Row nh. 12/a1/2018 12/31/2017

A B8 1 2
Externally contracted manpower {act. 521} 136 B 0| 0
¥ Information regarding assets of the public state domain Row nb. 123172016 12/31/2017
. I . . 5 i - 2 .
Vilue of assets from the public state domain held in management 137 0 o
Value of assets from the public state domaln held in contession 138 i 0
Value: of assets from the public state domain leased 138 3} 0
X! Information regarding assets of the public state domain accordil  Row nb. 12/31/2016 12/31/2017
. m— e T T
Net accounting value of the goods 140 Q 0
. e . : 12/31/2016 12/31/2017
Xl Subscribed and palq in share-capital Row nh. Amount (i) Tl Amount (el %
' A B Col. 1fol. 2 Col.3{ Col. 4
Subscribed and paid In share capital {act 1012), (rows 342+ 145 + e 10,797 00 x 10.77.860 X
144 + 150+ 151 + 152} v e
-owned by public entities (rows 143 + 144} of 0
~ awned by central subordonated publicentitiés 0 0
- owned by local subordonated public entities 0 D
-owned by private entities with state capital, out of which: 0 0
- with integrally owned state capital a Q
- with-majority owned state capital 0 g
- with minority owned state capital ol 0
-owned by public interest state éntitites 0 0 .
“owned by private companies with grivate capital 10,503,700 ##44}  10,503,700( 97.28
"-owned by natural persons ' 294,100 2.72 294,100 272
~owned by other entities 100 100
) Amounts
_ A 2016 2017
%lil. Dividends/payments towards the local or staté budget, to be
distributed from the profit of the financlal exercise by naticnal, of ¢
public intérest state entities, out of which: )
| -towards central subardonated public antities 0 0
~ towards-locat subordonated public entities 0 0
~ towards other shareholders upon which the state/public entities
hold directly/indirectly shares or investments, regardless of the 156 ¢f 0
holding percentepe
Amounts
A 2016 2017
XIV, Dividends/payments towards the focal or state budget,
distributed.in the financial reporting period from the profits 0 0
realised by national companies, pubilic Interest state entities, out
of which:
-dividends/payments from the profit of previous financial exercise, | . el
distributed towards public institutions; out of which made: : 4] 0
| -towards central subordonated public entitles 159 o 0
- towards local subardonated public entities ] 160 0 0
- towards. other shareholders upon'which the state/public entlties
hold directlyfindirectly shares or investments, regardless the 161 0 of
holding percentage
-dividends/payments from the profits of financial exercises prior to [+ :
fast year, distributed towards public institutions, out of which o of
made;




- towards central subordonated public entities 163 0
- towards local subordonated public entities 164 0
- towards other shareholders upon which the state/public entities
hold directly/indirectly shares or investments, regardless the 165 l¢]
holding percentage
XV. Claims incorporated through cession from legal persons Row nb. Amounts
A B 2016 2017
Claims incorporated through cession from legal persons (at nominal
b 166 0
value), out of which:
- clairmns incorporated through cession from affiliated legal persons 167 0
Claims incorporated through cession from legal persons {at
I » 168 0
acquisition cost), out of which:
- claims incorporated through cession from affiliated legal persons 169 0
XVI. Revenues obtaind from agricultural activities Row nb. Amounts
A B 2016 2017
Revenues obtained from agricultural activities 170 0
Administrator, Prepared by
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STATEMENT QF NON-CURRENT ASSETS

agof 31122017

~RON-

Bow Gross vales
"Ng. | Inida)lbatince incleases Decreases Ending balance
Ren-currentassets Elements - 7 feniSe=147-3)
Qub ot which,
dimemberment
Tots! apd cassation
4 i 1 s 3 A 5
intangible non-current assets
Sat-itp uxpenses and develaping expenses 0i 290 X 290,
Other Intorigible assets ) 02 1,094,075 36,1349) X 1,132,204
atvanees forintangible dsso1e and intangible aysets In pragress. 3 izl ’ ' ' 0
X
Intangible assets for exploration and evaluation of mineral resources | 04-
TOTAL {rows 01 to 04) 5 1,525,158 381308 o x: 1,133,504
Tanglble noni-cOrrent assets ] .
Lands 08 g 0, 0 X 0
Buiidings a7 5,168,353 8,071,785 : 14,240,138
Instaiiatlony aind mipehines 1. 8,293,821 1,047,969 9,341,790
Othet Installdens, eguipments and furaitre 09 11,608,309 920,158 312,528,457
Investrient property 10
Tangible assets for exploration and evaluation of minefat resources 11
Biolopical assets. 1
Non-cuefent assets In progress 13 C 8,071,785 8,071,785 * 0
Investment gropeity In'progress 1%
Advances paid for non-curcent assets 15 .
TOTAL {rows 06 to15). 16 29,318,970 18,111,698 8,071,785, 36,110,385
Financlal non-current-assets . i7 1.893,981 804,349 383,516 X 2414814
NON-CURRENT ASSETS < TOTAL [rows 05 + 15 + 17) AR 33:439,109] 18,954,186 465301 x 39.657,714)
~RON-
STATEMENT OF NON-CURRENT ASSETS AMORTIZATION AND DEPRECIATION
How | Initial lialance {Amortization/d[ Amestistionfden | Amortization/d
Non-current ssets Elements aw ep.recla!ien p:,:;:::: to epreciztion at .
duripg the year deresognized ao the end of the
e " Xagr
X A 3. 3 ’ 7 g El
Intangible non-current assets ) . .
‘ISet4p and develpping expenses 13 250 240
Otherintangible assers 20 728,007 193,382 921,389}
Intangibie assets forexploration and evakuation.of mineral resourzes | 21 .
TOTAL {rows.19 420 + 33} el 728,297 153,382 0 221,679].
Tangible non-current assets
Lands . 23 0 0
fuifdings 23 1,418,195 1,165,646 . 2,583,841
tnstaliations and mpchines 25 7,499,731 715,128 4] 8,214,850
Other installations, equibmient and furniture 26 7,490,371 1,614,749 G 5,105,120
Investment property ) ) 27
Tangible assets forexploratianand evaluation of minesal fesources 28
Biological assets 8 . :
ITOT#L [rows.23# 25} 30 16,408,297, 3,445,523 i} 15,503,820
fQMOIﬂ'FIATIONﬁ[JE?REC!MION + TOTAL (rows 22+ 3G) S 17,136,584 3,688,805 0 20,825,405
. -RON-
STATEMENT QF ADJUSTMENTS FOR IMPAIRMENT L
o Row | Iitiafbaldnce | (mpaimment | ADPANIENT [ Ending balance
no adiustrments | Sdjustinents
Mon-cutrent assets Elements duﬁng the year resumed to
) raveni:es ]
A B 10 11 12 13
Intangible non-current siseis )
Set up'and developing expenses 32
Other-intangible dssets 33
Advances and intangible d3setsin pragress 34
TOTAL {aws 22 to 24) 35 !
Tangiblé non-current osseis
Lands ) 36




Buildings 37
instalations and machines 38
Other instalations, equipment and furniture 39 551,918 551,918
investment property 40
Tangible assets for exploration and evaluation of mineral resources 41
|Biological assets 42
Advances and tangible assets in progress 43
Investment property in progress 44
TOTAL {rows 36 to 44} 45 551,918 g 551,918
[Financial non-current assets 46
ADJUSTMENTS FOR IMPAIRMENT - TOTAL {Rows 35 + 45 + 46) 47 551,918 0] 551,918
A 3 g
Admlnistratgr:, v \\_ Prepared by
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON 31.12.2017
by $.C, WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES 5.R.L,,
149 A Calea Floreasca, Hoors 1, 2 and 3, Disiict 1, Bucharest
JAQ/13300/2008, CUI RO18244060
Share capital: 10,797,800 RON
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON 31.12.2017
by 5.C. WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L.,
169 A Caliea Floreasca, fioors 1,2 and 3; Dishrict 1, Bucharest
J40/13300/20064, CUIFRO18944060
Share capital 10,777,800 RON

NOTE 1, GENERAL INFORMATION

WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES SRL (the Company), headquartered in Bucharest, district 1, 169A
Calea Floreasca, was established in 2006, according to the provisions of law 31, registered in the
Trade Register at number J40/13300/2006.

The main object of activity is “Combined office administrative service activities”, nace code
8211.

The proportion between the current activity and the extraordinary activity is 100% current
activity and 0% extraordinary activity.

The subscribed and paid up capital amounting to 10.797,800 RON consists in 107,978 shares,
each with a nominal value of 100 RON.

Redeemable shares: O
Shares issued during the financial year: 0
Issued bonds: @
The structure of capital ownership as of 31,12.2017 is the following:
» Wipro Ciprus Private Limited, representing 97.2754% of the share capital,
respectively 10,503,600 RON
»  Wipro Holdings (UK) Limited, representing 0.0009% of the share capital,

respectively 100 RON _
»  Vivek Bakshi, representing 2.7237 % of the share capital, respectively 294,100 RON.

NOTE 2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A, Bases for driafting the financial stateinents

AL, General information

These -are the Individua! financial staferments of the company Wipro Technologies SRL, drawn up
according to the:

e Lawof accounting no. §2/1991 (republished in 2009);

s Provisions of the Orderof the Pubflic Finance Minister no. 180272014 (“FMO 1802/20147).

The finaricial statements refer only to Wipro Technologies (*The company™).

According to the provisions of the Order of the Publi¢ Finance Minister no. 1802/2014 as subsequently
amendeds-the-legal-persons-that-at-the-balance-sheet-dateexceed the limits.of two.of the size criteria

provided at par. (1) from the OMF 1802/2014, must draw up.the financial statements including:

The balance sheet;

The profit and loss account:
The status of changes inequity;
The cash flow statement;

w2
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1
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON 31.12,2017
by 5.C. WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L,
1469 A Caied Floreascq, flogrs 1,.2 and 3, District 1, Bucharest
J40/13300/2004, CUI RO 18944060
Share capital: 10,797,800 RON

¢ Notes o the annpal financial staterdents;
The company does not have subsidiaries requiring consolidation,
The company drew up the financial statements in long format,

The accounting records based on which these financial statements were drawn up are performed in lei
(*lei"y at historical cost, according to the Company’s accouniing policies and according 1o FMO
1802/2014.

These financial statemints are presented in tei (“lei™), excepting the cases in which no other used currency.
is specifically indicated.

A2, Use of the accounting estimates

The drawing up of the Company’s financial statements according 10 the provisions of FMO 1802/2014, as
subsequently smended, tequires that the Company's management issues estimates and hypotheses
affecting the indicated values ‘for income, expenses, assets and liabilities, as well as the reporting of
contingent assets and labilities at the end af the period. However, the inherent existing uncertainly
regarding these estimates and hypotheses might result in a future significant adjustment of the accounting
value of the recorded assets and liabilitfes.

A3 Accounting principles

The evaluation of items. in the financial statements of year 2016 has been performed according to the
followihg accounting principles:

The gaing-concern principle - The company will continue Its operation as usual in a predictable future,
without thie impossibility to continue ifs activity or without a significant activity reduction.

Consistent uccounting metheds principle - the application of the same roles methods, standards regarding
the evaluation, registration and presentation in ihe accouenting records of the assets and results, ensuring
comparability in time of the accounting information.

Principle of prudence - all value adjustinents due to the assets value depreciation were taken into
consideration, as well as all predictable obligations and potentidl losses that occurred during the financial
vear closed br-durlig a previous financial year.

Marching principle - all incomes and- expenses of the financial year have be¢n taken into consideration.
_regardless of the collection or payment date,

Valuation of asséts and liabilities items principle - 1o establish the total value corresponding 1o an item in
a balance sheet, the value of each individual asset or liability item / shareholders” equity was determined

separately,

Opening balance privciple - The opening balance of the financial vear corresponds to the closing balance
of the previous financial year.

3425



NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1SSUED ON 31.12.2017
by §.C. WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L.,
149 A Calea Foreasca, floors 1, 2 and 3, District 1, Bucharsst
JA0/13300/2006, CULRO18944080
Share copital: 16,727,800 RON

Offsetting principle - the value of the items reprasenting assets have not been compensated with the value
of the ftems representing liabilities, respectively income with expenses.

Substanee over form principle - the information presented in the financial stalements reflect the economic
reality of the events and transactions, not only their legal form,

Muterialing principle - any item that has o significanf vajue is shown separately within the financial
statenents,

A4, Confinued activity

The company will continue its. operation as usual in.a prédictable future, withoit the impossibility to
continue its activity or without a significant activity reduction.

Currency conversions

Transactions performed in a fareign cwrency are converted 1o lel at the exchange rate valid at the
transaction-ate.

The exchange rate used for the conversion of the balances expressed in foreign currency at 31 December
2017 was 1 EUR =4.6597 RON (31 December 2016: | EUR = 4,5411 RON).

Thé thonetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign cuirency (cash assels and other similar items, like
bank deposits, receivables and payable in foreign currency) must be evaluated and reported using the
currency exchange communicated by the National Bank of Romania valid at the date on which the
financial year was closed.

The favorable or unfavorable exchange rate differences, between the exchange rate at the date on which
the recejvables or payvables in foreign currency were recorded for those from the current month or the
exchange rate aithe end of the previous morith for those from previous monthis and the exchange rate from
the date on which the financial vear was closed are registered at financial income and expenses, as
applicable.

C. Cositparative statements

If the values related to the previous period are not comparable to those refated to the current period, this
aspect is presented and substantiated in the notes to the fnanctal statements, without modifying the
comparative figures refated to the previous year,

D Intangible fixed nsscis
A} Regarding the accounting policy concerning the registration of this category of assets, the intangible
fixed assets purchased by the company are initially shown with their cost, without the cumulated

amortization,
B).Thie amortization is recorded in the profit and loss account based in the linear method on the estimated

useful iife"oﬁht:“iﬂtangibk assel:

E. Fixed assets

E.1. Tangible fixed assets and amaortization




NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON 31.12.2017
by 3.C. WIPRO TECH NOLOGIES 5.R.L.,
169 & Calea Floreascd, floors 1, 2 and 3, District 1, Bucharest
346/13300/2006, CUI RO18944060-
Shore copitall 10,797,800 RON

‘The initial cost of the tangible fixed assets consist in the purchase price, including the import taxes and the
irrecoverable purchage fees. transport expenses, handling, commissions, notary -fees. expenses for
obiaining authorizations and other irrecoverable expenses directly relatable to the tangible fixed asset and

any direct costs related to bringing the asset to the operation focation and in the operational status,

Expenses arising afler the fixed asset was put into operation, Hke repair, maintenance operations and
administrative costs are normally recorded in-the profit and less account for the period in which they were
performed. If it cannot be-proven that the result of {lice expenses was arv increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained by using a fixed assels itemn above the initially evaluated performance
standards, the expense is capitalized as additional cost within the asset value.

Fixed assets include the cost of construction, tangible fixed agsels and any other direct expenses. These are

not amortized in the period in which the relevant agsets are not completed and put into operation.

The expenses related to the repair and maintenance operations for the fixed assets are included in the
profit and loss account, as they arise. Investménis in tangibie assets under the form of futere expenses are
recognized as a component of the assets. In order for them to be capitalized, they must have as résult the
improvement of the initial fechnieal parameters and to jead to future economic benefits, additionally to the
ones initjally estimated.

The tangible lixed assels items that are scrapped or transferred dre removed from the Balance sheer,
together with the corresponding cumulated amortizution,

Any profit or loss resuited from these type of operations is incfuded in the Profit and loss account.

The subsequent evaluation of the Jands within the asses is the historical cost, without value losses.

Lands are not amortized.

The amortization method used for the other categories of fixed assets s the linear amortization method.

E.2, Financial fixed nssets

The financial fixed assets category comprises the shares held at the affiliates, loans granted to affiliates,
participating interests, loans granted to entities to which the Company is related in terms of paricipating
intérest-as well as other investments held as (ixed assels.

The financial fixed assets are recognized in the balance sheet at ihe purchase cost or at the value
determined through their acguisition contract, The purchase contract also includes the transaction costs.
The financial fixed assets are subsequently evaluated at the input value, without the cumulated
ddjustments for value losses,

F. Commercial receivables

Commercial receivables are recognized and registered at the initial amount of the invoices, without the
provisions for the uncollectible amounts,
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The provision is constituted when there is evidence according to which the Company will not be. able 1o
gollect the receivables, Uncoilectible receivables are registered at expenses.

G. Cush and cash equivalents

The cash assets consist in cash, bank account, short term bank deposits, cheques and commercial effects
depasited at banks, being registered at their cost.

For the cash flow statement, the cash and its equivalents include cash on hand, bank accounts, short term
financial investments, treasury advances, net of the overdraft. Cash assets in foreign currency are
evaluated at the exchange rate communicaled by the National Bank of Romania, valid at the date on which
the fingncial vear is closed.

B. Liahilities

Trade liabilities are recorded at their cost, representing the value of the liability that will be paid in the
future for he received goods and services, regardless if they were invoiced or not by the Conipany,

For liabilities expressed in lei, whose settlenient is performied based on the exchange rate of 4 foreign
currency, any favorable or unfavorable differences resulting from their evaluasion‘is registered at financial
iticome or expenses, as applicable,

L. Provisions

Provisions dre recognized when the Company has a current lability (legal or implied) generated by a
previous event. an out{low or resources iiay be needed to pay the liability and the liability can be
esthinated in a credible manner.

Provisions are revised at the date of each balince sheet and are adjusied to reflect the best current
estimation of thie Management in this respect. If fo settle g liability the owtflow of resources is ng longer
probable, the provision must be cancelled and recognized as income.

J. Share capital

At 31 December 2017, the structure of the share capital consists in 10.797,800 lei subscribed and fully
paid up share capital.

The share capital of the Company consists in 107,978 shares, each with a nomingl value of 100 RON,

The hare capital of Wipro Techiologies SRL is held by the following persons:

Shareholder _ Tquity participation
Wipro Cyprus LTD _ §7.2754%
Wipro. UK 3 0.0009%:

Vivek Bakshi 2.7237%

K. Reported resuit

The remaining accouriting profit after the distribution of the realized legal reserve share, within the limit
of 20% of the share capital, is taken over to the result reported-at the beginning at the financial year
following the one for which the annual financial statements are draswn-up, form where it will be distributed
to other legal destitiation, according {0 the Decision of the Shareholders’ Greneral Meenng {(SGM).
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The destinations of the accownting profit are highlighted in the accounting records in the following year,
after SGM approves the distribution of profit, by registering the amounts representing dividends owed to
the shareholders, reserves and other destinations, according to the law. The records performed regardirig
the profit distribution cannot be modified. '

L. Income

The income of the Company refers especially to income from combined office adiminisirative service
activities (nace code 8211),

Income is registered. when the risks and benefits rélated to the pwaership rights are transferred in a
significant proportion to the buyers.

Income is recognized. whien there are no significant unceriainties regarding the recovery of associated
expenses in exchange of due service provision, or potential returns of goods,

Income from interest is regularly recognized. in a proportional msanner, as the respective income is
generated, based on accrual-based accounting,

The company appiies the principle of separating the finuncial years in recognizing the income and
expenses.

M. Taxes and dufics

The company registers the current profit tax based on the taxable profit from the fiscal reports, according
to the relevant Romanian legislation.

The current tax. is calcuialcd based on the annual fiscal result, using the tax rate in forge ai the date of the
balance sheet. adjusted with the Fiscal corrections of the previoos years. The profit tax rate for 2017 is
16% {i.e. 16% in vear 2016).

N. Accounting errors

Correction of significant errors related to the previous financial years does not determine the modification
of the finuncial statements of those years. If there arfe errors relited to the previous financial years, their
correction does nat entail adjusting the comparative information reperted in-the financial statements. Any
impact on the comparative information regarding the financial position and financial performance,
respectively the moditication of the financial position, is shown in the notes to the financial statéments and
adjusted in 1the reported result-during the year,

According fo the FMOQ 1802/2014 as subsequently amended, the bulance of the account Reported result
generatéd by the correction of the accounting errors wiil be closed based on the account Reported result
related-to the previous years at the date of the SGM meeting for the year 2017,

Q. AfTilintes ahd other related partics

According to FMQ 18022014, an entity is affiliated to-a company is it is under the comtrol of that
company.

The control exists when the parent company fullils one-of the following eriteria:

a) owns the majority of the voting rights over a company;
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b) is the shareholder or the partner of a company anid the majority of the members of the administratioh,
management and supervision bodies of that company, who fulfilled these functions. during the financial
year, during the previous financial year and until the annual financial statéments are drawn up, were
appointed. only a as result of the exercising of their voting rights;

¢) is the shareholder or partner of the company and is has the exclusive control over the majority of the
partners’ voting rights. as-a result of an agreement concluded with ofher sharetiolders or partners;

d) is the shareholder or the partner of a company and has ihe right fo exercise a dominant influence over
that company, based on a contract concluded with the respective entity or on a clause from the articles of

incorporation or bylaws, if the legiskation applicable 1o the company allows such contracts or clauses;
¢) The parent company holds the power to exercise or to cifectively exercise a dominant influence or
control over the Company;
f) it is shareholder or partner of the company and has the right to appoint or revoke tiwe magjority of the
members of the administration, management and supervision bodies of the Company:
g} The parent company and the affiliated entity are managed-on a unified basis by the parent company.
An entity is “related™ to another entity is:
a) directly or indirectly, through one or more entities:
« Controls or is controlled by the bther entity or is under the joint control of the other entity (this
includes parent companies, subsidiaries or member subsidiaries); '
» has an interest in that company, that grants it significant influence over it; or
+  holds the joint control over the other entity;
b} represents an associated entity of the other entity:
c) represents a joint venture in which the other entity is partner:
d) represents a member of the managenient key -staff of the entity or ofits parent company:
e) represents a close member of the family of the person indieated at lett. a) or d);
[} represenits an entity that is contrel, jointly controlled or significantly influence or for which the
significant voting power in this entity is given, directly or inditectly, by any person indicated at lett. d) or
¢); or
u) the entity represents a post-employment benefit program for the benefit of the employecs of the other
entity or for thie cmployees of any entity related by such a company.

P. Otlier aspects

The financial statements are not intended to show the finaucial position, the results of the operations and a
complete set of notes to the financial statements according to- regulation and accounting prineiples
accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Romania. Therefore, these financial statements have not
heen drawn up 1o be used by persons who do not knot the accounting and legal regulations in Romania,
including the provisions of the Public Finance Minjster Order no. 1802/2014, as subsequently amended.

Q. Contingent liabilities / assety

2% C_Dﬁ!il&%’tﬂ”ﬂ‘&ﬁi]itﬁr“iS””z_r-“p’U'tt:ﬂﬁHHiabﬂﬁ}f;“TCSlll!ed“'f'rf}mWg}ﬂst‘"e\fet}ts;wbefore-t_hewba1&{106%%1&6&@&3&&21!}(!
whose existence will be confirmed only if one or more uncertain event will -oceur and which cannot be
fully controlled by the entity.

A contingent asset is a poténtial asset, resulied from past events, before the balance sheet date and whose
existence will be confirmed only if one or more uncertain. event will oceur and which cannot be fully

controlied by the entity.
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NOTE 4. RECEIVABLES

Balance at the ¢nd of the

Liquidity term

RECEIVABLES finaneia) year 2017 under 1 vear over 1 year
0 =343 2 3
Total, of which: 64,233,302 C 63,335,020 868,282
Customers 15,898.879 | 15.898.879 |
Debtor suppliers 3,022,086 3,022,086
/_\dj Li§tments for debtor (1.582,637) (1,582,637)
suppliers . .
VAT to Be reimbursed 4.007.509 4,007.509
_CLfSiOlners - invoicesio be 6.740.93¢ 6.740.938
issued _
Various debtors 1.105.597 1,105,597
VAT under settiement | 257,581 257,581
Receivables from the state 1,807 1,807
budped
FNUASS to recover 898,282 0 898,282 |
Recetvables regarding 33,795,441 33,795,441
afﬁhat_es
Olhgr staff related §7.819 87,619 :
receivables _
Tn 2016, the Company registered the following Receivables:
- - _ Ralance at the end of the Liquidity-term
RECEIVABLES financial year 2016 under 1 vear over I year
0 =243 ' ' 2 3
Toial, of which: 38.996.454 34,131,919 4,864,535
Customers 28,879,146 28,879,146
Debtor suppliers 1,725,686 | 1,725,686
Ad Jus_[ments for deblor (1,713,369) (1.713.369)
suppliers
VAT to be reimbursed 1,689,539 1,689.539
Fu;mmers < fivoices to be 107.546 107,546
issned
Various debtois 1,413,534 i.413,534
VAT ondér seitdement ™ Y NEYaN RT3
Rgcewablcs from the state 1.807 1,807
buidued _ .
FNUASS to recover 583.866 | 0 585.866
Regeivables regarding 6.014,146 1,735.477 4,278,669
afhlmtes-. . :
O_the.r staff related 34,816 | 34,816
receivables o _
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NOTE 5. CASH AT HAND AND BANK ACCOUNTS

Balance at the end of the finaneial vear
_ _ 2016 2017

CITI deposit in Ron 21.321,577.05 10,195,983.25
_Company Cards account Ron | -57.016.99 -107.486.46

Company Cards account EUR -1,980.42 C.3,507.34

TOTAL.

NOTE 6. PREPAYMENTS
Prepayments details " Balanceat  Balanceat
S C 01122017 . 3L,122017
HEADQUAR TER RENT (FLOREASCA BUS[NESS i’ARK) i 3]8 000 05 1 393 198 27 |
' BUCHAREST LUCRATIVE POINT RENT 450,705.74 | 46470500
“ TIMISOARA LUCRATIVE POINT RENT 317,326.40 32981768
i ESTiMATED COST FOR SERVICES - FLOREASCA 314,039.89 .as,7.387.68
| BUSINESS PARK o R
CORINTHIAN FICE EXPLOITATION ADVANCE EXPENSES 93,722.27 157.851.92 .
LIFE INSURANCES FOR EMPLOYEES 104.859.02 106,637.33

NOTE 7. LIABILITIES

Balance at the end Maturity {erm
LIABILITIES *} of the: financial o 5 o )
. . year undér | vear 1-5 years. over 5 years
0 L e Teded 2 3 _ 4
Total, of which: ?_5.07_0, 1203 24.962.533 107.587
Suppliers 3,892,701 3.892,701
Suppliers - invoice not 6090354 | 6,090,354
received
Fixed assets supplicrs _ 967.087 | 967,087
Creditor customers _ 0 g
Social insurance . e e .
rnnh‘ihll.!innf: 3:432,836 3,432,836
| Unemploymen 90,623 | 90,623
contributions
Benefits. deductions 23.805 | 23.803
Tay f‘“o_r WAges | _ 1,264,921 1,264,921
Fund for persons with 47.868 47.868
invalidity
Profit tax [.284.273 1,284,273
Other taxes and duties ' _ 0 )
Wages 1o be collected . 4,333,370 4,333,376
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Various creditors 3,907.314 3.907,514
VAT under seitlément g _

Wages not collected 124,983 124,983

Short term Bank loan 123.830 123.830

Amounts to be paid to 101,491 87,008 14,303
affiliates

Liabilities {0 parthers 93194 93,194

In 2016, the Company registered the following liabilities:

Balance ai the

Maturity term

LIABILITIES %) end of the under 1 vear L5 vears ver S vears
financial vear fder i year -y over > year
0 [=2+3+4 2 3 4
Total, of which: 21,937,868 21.832.653 105,215
Suppliers 3,348,090 5,348,090
Suppliers - invoice not 4,866,640 4,866.640
received ) .
Fixed assets suppliers 1.024.319 1,024,319
Creditor customers 0 {
Social insurance coniributions 2,555,386 2,555,386
. Unemployment contributions 68.91'3_ 68,913
Benefits deductions 27.379 27,379
Tax for wages, 961,760 961,760
.I-‘tmd'f‘?r_pmsuns with 2,257 2257
invalidity . |
Profit tax 980,661 980,661
Other taxes and duties ' ¢ 0
Wages to-be collected 3,640,409 3,640,400
Various érediiors 811,322 811,322
VAT under settlemeit 0 )
_Wages not collected 124,983 | 124.983
Shor! term bank loan 2,952 2,952
Amounts to be paid to 1,431,975 1,417,582 14.393 |
affiliates
Liabilities to partners 90,822 90.822

Receivables and liabilities are registered at their nominal value and are highlighted in the

accounting records by eategories and by each natural or legal person.
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NOTE 8. PROVISIONS FOR RISKS AND EXPENSES

0 _ ' ' ] 2 3 §=1+2-3
Qther provisions for risks and 3.840.842 3,775,014 | 3.840.842 3.775.014
expenses

During the year 2017, provisions were created amounting to 3,775,014 Ron for wage liabilities
representing days of annual leave that were not used by the emplayees for the year 2017,
employee bonuses that were not granted until 31.12.2017 and loyalty bonuses that will be
granted to employees based on their seniority within the Company.

In 2017 were carried forward the provisions constituted for wage liabilities registered in 2016,
to the extent of the days of leave of the previous vears taken by the employees and of the

bonuses paid to them.

NOTE 9. NET TURNOVER

. Finangial vear
Geographic market Previous "~ Current
Romania 156,233 6,703.931
| Belgium 18.052,456 12,522,946
Germany 174,284 8.931.790
" North Ireland 17.287.019 71,181,586
Great Britain 11,604,220 1,935,098
LSA 14.202.858 15,796,140
India 70,256,100 93.403,884
TOTAL. 131,793,170 162,495,375
NOTE 10. STAFF RELATED EXPENSES
Financial year
Previous Current
Wages an allowances expenses. 59,309.727 75.956.082
Insurance and social welfare expenses 13,385,510 17.587.414

LA
A
2
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Staff training expenses {156.?.70 335,985

TOTAL 73,351,507 93,869,481

The company’s manager was appointed through the company’s articles of incorperation for
unlimited period.

The company has as employee with manager contract Mr. Vivek Bakshi,

The value of the allowanees granted to the members of the administration, management and

supervision bodies during the finaricial year is 541,252 Ron.

Employees:
- the average number of employees is 1,093;

- the actual number of employees at 31 December 2017 is 1.092;
- wages paid or to be paid, related to the. financial year: RON 75,936.082;

- Social instirances expenses: RON 17,587,414,

The company has not undertaken contractual obligations rcs..irdmg the payment of pensions to
former members of administration, management and supervision bodies.

No advances or loans were granied to the members of the administration, management and

supervision bodies during the 2016 financial year.

NOTE 11. EXPENSES RELATED TO EXTERNAL SERVICE PROVISION

Financial year
Previous ' Current.

Maintenance and repairs 609,730,357 1,248.311.48
Electricity and waste water 625,333.98 71646717
Royalties. management locations and rents 9.217.397.13 [2.560:944.03
Insurance premiums expenses 302.,756.26 308.937.96
Studies and research expenses 0 380

StaiT training expenses 436,269,853 32598530
‘Collaborators related expernses 0. . 0

“Conunissions.and fees expenses 0 0

"Protocol, advertisement an publicity expenses. 161760430 1.104,975.41
Good and staff transport 402.616.06 444,971.10
Travels, job relocations and transhors 3.167,125.62 2,500,153.56
Postal and telecommunication expenses 2.126,091.03 2,339,479.60
Bank and simildr services expenses _ §4,018.54 92,666.06
Other expenses for services performed by third parties | 9,342,444 45 11,749.187.59
TOTAL | 26,950.787.79 133,392,459.26
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NOTE 12. FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPENSES

Financial yvear
. . Previous  Current
Income from differences in exchange rates 4,088,033.83 3.500,279.08
Expenses from differences in exchange rates £.066.806.62 6.938.191.15
Interest revenucs 39,113.17 142.928.36
TOTAL 12,194,043.62 10.601,398.39

NOTE 13. PROFIT TAX

Information regarding the profit tax:

- RON-
_ Values - 2016 | Values - 2017
Result of the financial year 18,276,266 24,911,699
Non-déductible expenses 10,033,968 12,114,794
- other noni-deductible expenses 2,520.4413 3,252,829
- profil lax expenses ' 3.715.901 4.529.481
- expenses relate to sponsorships petformed according to the 152,969 420,825
laiv
- penalties 13.000 480
- cxpenses related to the provisions for annual leaves that were 3,006,816 2,835,780
notused .
- expenses related to the provisions for bonuses granted to the 382,181 488,723
emplovees
- expenses related to the provisions for bonuses that will be 214,399 194,840
sranted to employées based an seniority eriteria
- non-deductible protocol expenses 19,289 371.836
Legal reserve _ g 0
- fiscal loss to be recovered from the previous vears - 0 -0
Expenses related 1o the sxchange rate differences to be recovered g 0
"Exempt income - from carrying forward certain non- 4,129,795 6,087,080
deductibile expenses B .
Fiseal result _ 24,180,439 30,939,413
Profit tax 16% 3,868,870 4,950,306
- amounts representing sponsorship to the extent aflowed by the 152,969 420,825
law :
e Dute-profit-tasrmmm-3, 713901 o, 529,181

Please note that in 2017 the company paid a 16% profit tax.

The turnover is 162,495,375 lei. obtained in a propottion of 95.87 % on the external market.
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON 31.12.2017
by 5.C. WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L.,

149 A Calea Floregsta, floors 1, 2 and 3, Bistrict 1, Bucharest

4071330072006, CU RO18944060
Share capital: 10,797,800 RON

NOTE 14. OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS ANALYSIS

iei
Name of the indicator Previous S Current
0 l 2

I, Net turnover 131,793,170 162,495.375
2. The cost of sold goods and services provided ~ 04
G+4+5) 108,367,948 133,940,211
3. Main activity expenses 108,367.948 133,940,211
4. Ancillary activitics expenses

5. Indirect production expenses

6. Oross vesult related to the net turnover (1 —2) 23423322 28,555,164
7. Distribution costs '

8. Management related expenses
9. Other operating expenses _2,506.695 4,201,000
10. Operating result {6-7-8+9) 25,931,917 | 32,736,164

The gross result related to the tumover showed in 2017 an increase by 21.89% compared to the

previous financial year, This evolution is due to the increase of the turnover by 23.30%

compared to 2016, sustained by an increase of the main activity costs by 22.90% compared to

2016.
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON 31.12.2017
by 5.C. WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L.,
169 A Cdlea Floreasca, floors 1, 2 and 3, District 1, Bucharest
J40413300/2006, CUL RG18744060
Share capital: 10,797,800-RON

NOTE 15. BALANCES AN TRASACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The company performed the following teansactions with affiliates:

- " Ammual | Finalbalance | _ T
I g e Lo
_ i December 2016 | 2016 !
Sales TagsI5625 | 2172081225 | 9946043405 | 951723862 |
Wipro BPO (a division.of Wipro 1642006897 | 307986455 |  26976336.70 325595804
Limited) _ _ _ | !
WIPRO ENTERPRISES CYPRUS 18947960 | 15615260 16360925 6041685 |
LIMITED NICOSIA BUCHAREST | f
BRANCH ; ]
Wipro Techmologies - India | $9.137.27993 | 17.994,399.57 | 68.698,132.10 573564293 |
Wipro Technologies Tnc ~ US TG0 a3347 | 45141647 1.757.120.47 14987275 |
WiproTe‘cimologics-¥Germény 26,857.05 . 0 . i 0 0
Cellem AG o 0 1,864,283.69 29680752
WipoLAPop T 1362330 | 13,623.30 62868 T issasa0
Wipro Limited— Chennai : 749 P50 L 0 _ | 0 i
Wipro Limited Korea 35599 | 3.378.09 32336 3.054.83
“Acquisitions U201 10447 | 2613901722 | 1,996,549.24 388,546.14
WBPO MARKETING 45.60 T e0z30 | 49.40 579.50
Wipro BPO ~ Bangalore 2603,45380 | 105.065.56 |  1,800,645.98 799,369.98
(WSMI0003) | P
{Wipro BPOLTD - Kanataka | 438.72 579476 | 475.28 §.575.40
Wipro BPO Philippines LTD Tnc 0 U ness | 2662500 56,438.64
Wipro Limited T Tmsy a6 0.73 R
Wipro Limited - Bangalore | 20621785 | 85250276 | 29596 T 180.50268
Wipro Limited - China_ M9ne | saud7l | 218739 §3.475.79
Wipro Limited - New Delhi Ssaas0s | 7ssaoad | s | 23675
W iprorEirmitedSpectalities PVT ot 3223 PLGSOTL e 66540 T Ay
LTD. |
| Wipro Technalogies ~ Bangalore 54,081.98 714,332.68 15568411 | 19935745
| (WT010003) | L
Wipro Technologies — US 3950 | 303193 100.19 274180
Wipro Travel Service Limited TeaTeay | 7020763 | meaLn 6754093 |
Wipro Wividus B T - U i2ki0
Lomns received orisy | ousm | 237 93,194
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON 31.12.2017
by 5.C. WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L..

169 A Calea Floreasca, floors 1, 2-and 3, District 1, Bucharest

JAQ/13300/2006, CULRO18944060
Share capilal: 10.797.800 RON

Wipro Holdings (UK) Limited ? 91,182 90,822 2372 93,194 3
Loans granted 1,735.476.90 1,735,476.90 944,946.09 2.666,266.08
Wipra Technologies ~ Kazhastan 1,735,476.90 1,735,476.90 944,946.09 2.666,266.08
Settlements, receivable valugs (6,384,459,36) i 4,278,668.95 27.900;732.75 31,021,550.40
Settlements, payable values (858,058.63) 1,431,974.65 574,872.88 101,490.52
Wipro Cipru, receivable values 1,592,535.40 1,594,333.99 28.901,472.94 30,495,806.93
Wipro Cipru, payable values 0 14,392.72 0 1430272
Wipro BPQ— Bangalore, receivable | 5,701,285.01 2,139,299 (938 ,424.69) 46,402.70
values _
| Wipro BPO — Bangalore, payable 7.329,683.26 1,375,201 532,491.95 §7,097.80
ivalues _ _
W E[ﬁ:‘o Technolegies ~ India, P(909,448.103) 544.968.96 (62,382.50) 479,273.77
{recejvable values i
| Wipro Technologfes — India, [ 3905722 42,380.93 42,380.93 0
ipayable values _ :
| Wipro Limited UK, receivable | 67 67 67 a7

: values

Transactions with affiliates were performed in normal market conditions.
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [SSUED ON 31,12.2017
by $.C. WIPRO TECHNOLQOGIES S.R.L.,
14% A Calea Floreasca, floors 1, 2 and 3, District 1, Buchoresi
J40/13300/2006, CUI RO18944040
Share capital; 10.797.800 RON

NOTE 16. COMMITMENTS

Remarks regarding the future renf payment contmitments

During the 2017 financial year, the Company registered the amount of 3,752,717.11 Ron,
representing rent expense related to the location at 169A Calea Floreasca, floors 12 and 3,
district 1, Bucharest, according to the contract no. 1/04.11.2013, the amount of 3,517,331.87
Ron representing rent expenses related to the location at 201 Barbu Vaciirescu street, sector 2,
Bucharest, according 1o contract no, 15/26.04.2016 and the amount of 3,228,171.48 Ron
representing rent expenses related to the location at 10/¢ Coriolan Brediceanu str., City Business
Center, Timisoara, Timis county, aceording lo contract no. 19/23.12.2009.

The rent contract no. 1/04.11.2013 concluded with Florewsca Business Park SRL for the
location at 169A Calea Floreasca, floors 1, 2 and 3, distriet 1, Bucharest is concluded for a 7
vear period. The company estimates a payment commitment for the rent of the real estate on
Calea Floreasca for the next vear similar to the one paid in 2017, increased by including an
-additional amount reflecting the percentual increase (if any) front the Iast 12 months of the
Harmonized Index of Consumer prices for the relevant period for which an adjustment will be
made, published by Eurostat at or around the Indexation Date from the relevant calendar year.

The rent contract no. 15/26.04.2016 concluded with Corinthian Five SRL for the location at 201
Barbu Vacirescu str., district 2, Bucharest is concluded for an 11 year period. The company
estimates a payment commitment for the rent of the real estate at Barbu Vacarescu street for the
next year similar to the one paid in 2017, increased by including an additional amount reflecting
the percentual increase (if any) from the last 12 months of the Harmonize Index of Consumer
prices for the refevant period for which an adjustiment will be made, published by Ewrestat at or
around the Indexation Date from (he relevant calendar year.

The rent contract no. 19/23.12.2009 concluded with Timigoara Office Building SA for the
location at 10 Coriolan Brediceanu str, building A within City Business Centre was concluded
on a 10 vear period. The company estimates a payment commitment for the rent of the real
estate at Coriolar Brediceanu street, Timisoara for the next year similar o the one paid in 2017,
incredsed by including an additional amount reflécting the increased or decreased indexation, by
an equal percent to the European Indéx of the Consumer Prices conimunicated by the Centrai
European Bank,

[
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NOTES 7O THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON 31.12,2017
by 5.C. WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L,,
169 A Caleqa Floreasca, floors 1, 2 and 3, District 1. Bucharest
J40/13300/2006, CUI RO18944040
Share copiial 10,797,800 ROM

NOTE 17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Information regarding contingencies - affiliates

The fiscal legislation in Romania includes the “market value” principle, according to which the
transactions between the affiliated parties must be performed at the market value. The local
taxpayers carrying out transactions with affiliates must prepare and provide the Romania fiscal
authorities, upon their réquest, with the file documenting the transfer prices. Failure to provide
the file documenting the transfer prices or providing an incomplete file may lead to penalties for
non-compliance; in addition to the contents of the file documenting the transfer prices. the fiscal
autherities may interpret the transactions and circumstances differently from the management’s
interpretation and, as a result, may decide additional fiscal liabilities resulted from the
adjustment of transfer prices.

The Company’s Management considers that there won™t be any losses following a fiscal

contrel [or the verification of transfer prices.  However, the impact of the different
interpretation of the fiscal authorities cannot be credibly estimated:

NOTE 18. RISK MANAGEMENT

[dentified risks

Foreigin currency +isk

The company carries oul its activity under foreign currency risks, because it performs

transactions in different foreign currencies, including Euro (*EUR™, USD. GBP and INR: The
official exchange rates for the years closed at 31 December 2016 an 2017 were:

Reference EUR usp GBP INR
31,12.2017 3.6597 3.8915 | 52530 0.0610
31.12.2016 43411 4.3033 5.2961 0.0634

Consequently, there is the risk of variation in value of the net monetary assets held in Romanian
lei.

Credit risk

In its activity, the. Company is exposed to the receivables credit risk (customers). There are no
significant credit risk concenirations. The company’s Management closely and constantly
monitors the exposure {o the credit risk.
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by 5.C. WiPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L.,

169 A Caled Floreasca, ficors 1, 2 and 3, Bisirict 1, Buchares!

J40/1330072006, CUIRD18944060
Share capital: 10,797.800 RON

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON 31.12.2017

NOTE 19. CALCULATION OF THE MAIN ECONOMIC-FINANCIAL INDICATORS

Indieator Financial year
Previous Current =
Current liguidity indicator '

_ Current assets (A) 60,299,330 74,434,636
Current Habilities (3) 21.832.653 25.671,270
Value - {(AY(B) ~ 27619 2.8995
Indebtness N
Tota Jiabilities (A) 21,937.868 25,778.857
Shareholders” equity (B) 48,210,114 64,512,942
Value - (A(A+B) i 0.31273 0.3995

1 Imsnediate liguidity indicator

Current assets (A) 60,299.330 74,434,636
Inventories {B)- 3i.282 3,349
Current liabilities (C) 21.832.653 25,671,270
Vatue - {A-B)/(C) 2. 76045 2.89932
Rotation speed of fixed hssefs »

Turnover (A) ' 131,793,170 162.495.375
Fixed assets (B). 11,470.317 18,280,296
Value - (AY(B) 11.4899 £.88909
Rotation speed of total assets

Tunover (A) 131,793,170 162,495,375
Total assets (8) 74,728,811 95,542,359
Value~ (A)(B) 1.763619 1.70076

Gross nuirgin from sales

Gross profit from sales (A)

25,931,917

32.756.164

Turnaver (B) 131,793.1H) 162,495,375
Value - (AY(B) 19.67% C 20.16 Y%
Overall solveney rate

Total assets (A) 74,728,811 95,542,359
Current liabilities (B) 21,832,653 25,671,270
Valtie - (AY(B) AT 3T
ROCE _

EBIT {A) 21,992,167 | 20441,180
Inyested capital (B) 48,313.329 64,620,529
Value - (A)[(B)' 45.51% 45,50%
ROS .

EBIT (A) 21.992 167 29,441,180
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON'31.12.2017
by 3.C, WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L,
169 A Calea Floredsca, Hoors 1,2 and 3, District 1, Bucharest
J40/13300/2004, CUIRC189244040
Share capital 10,797,800 RON

Turnover (B) 131,793.170 162,495,375
Value - (A)/(B) 16.68% 18.12%
REMARKS

+  The current Hquidity indicutor is higherin 2017 compared 10 the previous year,

» Indebtness continues to be low compared to the company’s potential.

»  The rotation speed of the-total assets shows a good level and evaluates the efficiency of the tofal
gssets through the geperated turnover,

+  The gross margin from salés obtained in 2017 is 20.16%.

NOTE 20, SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Proposal regarding the profit distribution

The net prolit registered by Wipro Technologies SRL in 2017 was 24,911,699.12 [ei.

The determination of the accounting result for the 2017 financial year was performed ateording
to the provisions of the FMO 1802/2014. The fiscal result and the profit tax were determined
according 1o law 571/2003 and Government decision 44/2004 as subsequently amended and
modified.

NET PROFIT TO BE DISTRIBUTED: { 24,911,699,12
legal reserve | 0
coverage of accounting losses | _ 0
Dividends, ete. . [ _ 0
NON -DISTRIBUTED PROFIT [ 24,911,699.12

According to the FMO 1802/2014, the profit distribution will be registered in the accounting
records after the approval of the annual financial statements.

The Company’s Manager recommends to the Sharchelders” General Meeting reporting the

profitabained i 201 7 and e dividendsdistibnivharasubsequentdars:

1t
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ISSUED ON 31.12.2017

by $.C. WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L.,

169 A Calea Floreasca, floors 1, 2 and 3, District 1, Bucharest

J40/13300/2006, CUIRO18944060
Share capital: 10,797,800 RON

Remarks regarding other subsequent events

There were no significant subsequent events whose non-recording in the financial statements
drawn up for 2017 might affect the capacity of the users to perform evaluations and to make

correct decisions base on the annual financial situations.

Manager,
Name and surname
Vivek Bakshi

Sd/-

Signature oz,
Company seal = ™.
PLACE - RS HRREST
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Drawn up,
Name and surname
ACCOUNTESS PROFILE SRL

Position

Authorized legal person, CECCAR member

Sel /-

Signature
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Stafement of cash-flow at 31,12.2007

Year ending Yenr ending

31st of Iiecembor 315t of Decenber

—

207 ms
{Lossyl'rofit before tax 29.441,180 2102167
Adpasments for
Tangible wsets depréatation 349587 2Eu7.240
Intangible assets amontzation 143,382 171,595
Lavss  {Cinind frewn sale of fved avsets - {13.307)
Frovisians for impafrmen of tealfe seosivables passed prig
revenuRy {4307733 el
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Net ensh fbw geniraled réin workjng eajiind {17,9%4,140) 168,958,
L7 pad o AN BT (3135.224)
Cast fluw from sperating netlities HE2IM08 23307483
Nt cush pravided fron operasiag activites (=R IH 25317,483

Inveshinéut attivitier
Procoedings from sale v fixes - pdiets e B350
Tncesses i advanees paid foe nomecuriont asiets S non-

TUTIERE [IS82LE s PruHress . .
Frned nvsels acquistions (I3RS £, 580, 4885
Intangible assers acxuistions {115 {438,703)
trrergases 1 Entanpibles assels in progress - .
Toereascs in financiol asyets 108N 15,1863
Ecsny grained so offiliues (L 2E6) (L0
Tprorest freeived 64537 AT
aee eaifr pro\il.!t-d‘ fress Invesinent nebivities (11.279,293) {5.957,132)
Fioanciag activitdey

Dividénd paid 5,900,995, 110,606 962}
tnteres prait - .
Lansing payments mrde - -
Arnubisaeveived frum Inans agreciments A 12
Net ensh provided from francing oetiviies (9,997.650) £9.999,730)
‘Nepdicrease th eash RSN SN 6356,621
Cash bilance ar Jafukry, 15t TLITIAN {L920,973
Caih hatence nr Yecember, 315t HLIPR 9IRS 2E2T1,394
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WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES SRL tagw¥

Str. Coleg Floreasca; ar. 1694, Corp 8, ETAJ 1, 2513
Cod flscal - RD18944060

Nr. Ord. Reg., Com : }0/13300/2005

Shareholders Reselution

Drafted today, 30.05.2018,

Today, 30.05:2018, the General Assembly of Shareholders of WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES S.R.L.,
represented by:

s WIPRO CYPRUS Private Limited

e WIPRO Holdings (UK) Limited

* Vivek Bakshi

has decided upon the following:
1. 1o approvethe Financial Statements drafted for financial exercise 2017;
2. 1o approvethe Management report drafled by the General Manager:
3. o pass unio the Retained earnings account corrections booked in 2017, pertaining to 2012

and 2013 with an overall value of RON 1.391.129;
4. to report the profit registerd in the current financial exercise in amount of RON
24.911.699.12 within the following vear (to be distributed at a later date).

Sharcholders:
+  WIPRO CYPRUS Private Limited
«  WIPRO Holdings (UK) Limited

«  Vivek Bakshi




WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES SRL Yegn®
5tr. Caleo Floreasca, nr. 1694, Corp B, ETAL Y, 2503
Cod fiscal : RO18944G60

Nr. Ord. Req. Com : J40/13300/2006

STATEMENT

as per art. 30 from Accounting Law no 82/1991
the Financial Statement as of 31,12.2017 have been drafled for:
Compery: WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES SRL
Connty: 40--MUN.BUCUREST!
Address: Bucharest, 13 district, 169 A Calea Floreasca Street, BB building, fats 1.2& 3
Trade Register no: 140/13300/2006
Buiness pype: 35-—Societati comerciale cu raspundere limitata
Scope of activity: 8211 - Combined office administrative activities

Sole registration member: 18944060

As per the provisions of-art. 1), alin (1), from Accounting Law mo 82/1991, VIVEK BAKSHI,
having the quality of MANAGER | take responsibility for the drafting of the Financial Statements as
of 31.12.17 and confitm the following;

a) The accounting policies used for the drafiing of the apnual Financials are in accordance

with local accounting quidelines;

by The annual Financials reflect a true and fair view of the financial position & findncial
performance of the Company;

¢) The Company is rendering its business without the impossibility to continue its activity or
whithout a significat activity reduction.

Manager,

Vivek Bakshi




WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES SRL

St Caleer Floreased, fir. 1694, Corp 8. fiaj £, 2473
Lod fiscal : ROIS944061
Nr Qrd Rege. Cam @ JE02 2302006

MANAGEMENT REPORT OF
8.C, Wipro Technologies S.R.L.

S.C. Wipro Technologies S.R.L (the Company) headquartered in Bucharest, district 1, 169A
Calen Floteasca, was established in 2006, according 1o the provisions of law 31, registered in the
Trade Register with number J40/13300/17.08.2006 and having the sole identification number
18944060.

The Company has a subscribed and paid up capital in amount of RON 10.797.800, divided
within 107.978 shares; cach having a nominal value of RON 100 and the following structure;

Sharcholders No of social parts | Value of social parts Yo
Wipro Cyprus 105036 0503600 97,2754
Private Limited .
Wipro Holdings ] ' 0o ' 0,0009
(UK) Limited
| Vivek Bakshi 2041 ' 294100 ' 2.7237
Total 107978 10797800 ' 1060

The main object of activity is “Combined oflice administrative service activities”, nace code

8211.

In agreement with the provisions of Law no 82/1991, ammended, with respect to the accounting

proceudres and internal control system, we havé the following comments: '

todte dodumentele justificative privind operatiunile economico-financiare referitoare la anul

2017 au fost operate la zi, In.ordine cronologici, contabilizate In mod corect;

» all supporting documents regarding transactions of 2017 have been processed and booked as
per local regulations, in a chronological mamner;

» the depreciation nietliod used is the liniar;

» the financial statements as of 31.12.17 have been drafied as per the accounting guidelines
approved through OMPF 1802/2014;

» the Balance sheet ifems as per the transactions accounted for in the trial balance of aceounts;

o-—the-Profit-fe-Loss-aecount-offors-a-fair-view-of-the-fovenocs,-expenses—and-thi-finandcial
performance.as of 31.12.17



WIPRO TECHNOLOGIES SRL

Sir. Cobea Floreusea, ne, 1694, Corp B, Etaj T, 256 3
Cod fiseal : ROI8944060
Nr. Ord. Reg Com : SO 330062006

Information regarding the Internal Control system within Wipro Technologies SRL

The internal control consists in the policies adopted by the Company”s management in
oder 19 achieve the management objectives regarding a sistematic and efficient assurance of the
activity, including asset protection, the prevention and detection of errors and fraud, the accuracy
of the techinical accounting instrumentation so that the financial information is eredible.

The management of the company has ensured the existence of a rational and properly
applied internal control. a serious presumption of the reliability of the accounts and the
consistency between the accounting data and the reality.

Al the same time, there was ensured a hicrarchical and delimited organizational structure
that ensures separation of tasks and supervision of activities, as well as an organizational plan,
including the definition of the tasks as well as the definition of the competent limits aid the
responsibilities, and thus assuring the establishment of an indisputable hierarchy.

The limits of competences and the responsibilities of those who manage the patrimony
are established by the act of appointment, and by the constitutive act, as the case may be.

Far the rest of the management and execution personnel, the competencies and
responsibilities are set out in the Organization and Functioning Regulation (ROF). The
organization chars, status.and ROF are kept up to date.

Separating workloads on departments and employees is respected, avoiding that one and
the same person can conmimit an error or inaccuracy, or be able to hide it or without another
person having the opportunity to discover it.

Purchases are hierarchically approved, supplier bills, reception bills, purchase orders, and
supply requests are approved internally.

Responsibilities within: the functien are rigorously established by the job description and
management decisions, as well as the details of the operations to be processed, the modality and
the periodicity of the processing. Thus, the staff assigned to the management of the management
accounting checks and analyzes the éxpenses and fevenues of the unit.

In the framework of the organization's internal control plan, the company approved
throtigh the board of directors, the accounting policies -adopted, the internal procedures for the

organizat-ien»ofwaeeou-nting«,@the?imemaL.mcontm1.ﬁmlm1tLprn_c_ﬁduues,mnmztnugwu,nqr;rs_ta_n_d the
systems for processing and performing the controls, which will be collected and grouped in a
procedure manual.

Risks identified

Echange rate risk
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The Company employs its activities under an cchange rate risk because it renders transactions
expressed in different foreign currency, including EUR, USD, GBP si INR. The official NBR

rates available as of 31.12.2016 and 31,12.2017 are the following:

Uate EUR usn GBpP INR
31.12.2017 46397 3.8015 32530 0,060
31.12.2016 4,5411 43033 5,2961 0.0634
Credit risk

The Company is prone to credir risk deriving from jts trade receivables.

The wuain financial indicators of
$.C. Wipro Technologies S.R.L.

Receivables.as of 31, 12.2017

Balance at the end of the

Liquidity tern:

RECEIVABLES financial vear 2017 under 1 vear over 1 vear
0 f=3+3 L2 3

Tatal, of which: 642335302 63,335,020 898,282
‘Customers ' 15,898,879 | 15,898,879
Debtor suppliers 3,022,086 3,022,086
Ad}ugtmems for debtor (1.582.637) (1582,637)
suppliers _
VAT to be reimbursed 4,007,309 4,007,509
qu_st_omcrs - invoices to be 6,740,938 6,740,938
issued .
Yarious debtors | l_.i05.597 [.105.597
VAT under setticment 257,381 257,581

1 Receivables from the state 1,807 1,807

budged . :
FNUASS 1o recover $98.282 0 £98,282
Receivubles regarding 33,795,441 33,795,441
T RGN i :
Othe_; staff related §7.819 $7.819
recc;n{ahics

L
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In 2616, the Company registered the following Recejvables:

Balance at the end of the

Liguidity term

RECEIVABLES finaricial year 2016 under 1 year over 1 year
0 ]=2+3 2 3
Total, of which: 38,996,454 34,131,919 1,864,335
Customers 28,879,146 28,879,146 |
Debtor suppliers 1,725,686 1,725,686
Adjustments for debtor . ' -
suppliers (1,713,369} {1,713,369)
valte be reimbursed 1,689,539 1.680.539
f:ustumers - invoices to be 107.546 107,546
issued ) _ _
Various debtors _ [ 413,534 1,413,534
VAT under settlement 237,737 257,737
Rec__es\fables from the state 1,807 1.807
budged
FNUASS to recover 583,866 ) 5835.866
Receivables regarding A 1 me ,
affifiates 6,004,146 | .7..;::,477 4.278,669
ch{:r staffrelated 34,816 34.816
receivables ) _

LiubHities as of 31,12.2017

_ .Baléﬂce af the end Maturity term
LIABILITIES *) of the financial . . o o
vear undler 1 year 1-3 years aver 5 years
{0 L#d +3+4 2 3 4

Tatal, of which: 25,070,120 24.962.533 107,587

Suppliers _ 3.892,701 3,892,701

Suppliets - jnvoice not 6,090:354 6,090,354

received i

[Fixed assels suppliers 967,087 96087

Creditor custorers 0 0

Sucial Insurance 3432836 | 3432836

contributiony. :

Unemployiment 90,623 90,623

contributions _

Benefits deductions 23,805 23,805
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Tax f6r wages 1264929 1.264.921
: !f"t'md; f'(.)r persons with 47,868 47,868
invalidity
Profit fax _ 1,284,273 1,284,273
Other taxes and duties 0 0
Wages to be collected 4,353,376 4,333,376
Various creditors 3.907.514 3.907.514
VAT under settlemant Q0 0
Wages not collecled 124,953 124,983
Shiort term bank loan 123,830 | [23.830
Anounts o be paid to 101,491 | 87,098 14393
affiliates : )
Liabilities to partners 93,194 93,194

In 2016, the Company registered the foliowing liabilities:

LIABILITIES #)

Balance atthe
eid of the

Maturity term

ﬁnm}cialwur under | year 1-5 years over 3 years
0 [ =2+3+4 2 3 S

Total, of which: 2.1.937.868 21 832,653 105,215
Suppliers 5 .348.090_ 3,348,090 | '
Supg_)llers - invoice not 4,866,640 4.866.640 -

received

Fixed assets suppliers 1.024.319 1,024,319
- Creditor customers 0 0
- Social insurance contributions 2,355,386 | 2,555,386

Unemploynient contributions 68.913 68.913
Benefits-deductions 27379 27379

Tax for wages 961,760 961,760

‘[?Lmd. ﬁ:.)r persons with 2257 2257

invalidity

Profit tax 980,661 280,661

Other taxes and duties _ 0 {)

Wages 1o be cotlected 3,640,409 3,640,409

Various ereditors 811,322 811.322

VAT under settlement. . g . 0

Wapes not.collected 124,983 I24,9$3

Short term bank loan 2,952 2,932
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Amounts to be paid o 1,431,975 1 417,562 14,393
: afnl_mtes
Lixbilities to partners _90.822 90.822

Receivables and liabilities are registered at their nominal value and are highlighted in the
accounting recotds by categories and by each natural or legal person,

The average number of employees from 2017 was of 1.093, with 233 employees more than in
2016.

The Company .acquires goods & services both from intra-community and extra-community
markets,

Otiter information

Cash at hand and bank accounts

Balance at the end of the financial venr

2010 2017 )
CIT'l deposit in Ron 21321.577.05 10.1'95_;983.'25'
Company Cards account Ron -57.016.99 -107.486.46
Company Cards account EUR -1.980.42 -3.507.34 3
TOTAL

Stocuri si ajustari de valori pentru stocuri

Balance at the end of {he linanéial vear '
2016 2017
Merchandises 0 a0
Inventory obiecis _23.376 ¢
Generator fuel 7.906 5.349
TOTAL 31.282 5.549
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Main financial indicators
Indicator Finanpcial yéar
Previous. Current
Current liquidity indicator _
Cutient assets {A) 60,299,330 74.434,636
Current liabilities (8) 21,832,653 256712710
Value - (A)/(B} 2.7618 2.8995
Indebtness
Tatal liabilities (A} 21,937,868 25.778.857
Shareholders’ equity (B) 48210.114 1 64,512,942
Value - (AY(A+B) 0.3 1273 (.3995
Imme'dizitc-liq uidity indicator
Current assels (A) 60,299 330 74,434,636
lnventories (B) jLasz | 5,349
Current liabilities (C) 21,832,633 25.671.270
Ya'lue -'_('ﬁ_s-B)a’(C) 2.76843 2.89932
"Rotation speed-of fixed assels
Turhiover (A} 131.793. 170 162,495.375
Fixed assels (B) 11.470,317 18,280,290
Value - (AV(B) 11.4899 © O 8.88909
Rotation speed of total asseis
Turnaver (A} 131,793,170 162,495,375
Total assels (B} 74,728,811 95,342 359
Value - (AV(B} 1.763619 L0706
Gross margin from sales . .
Gross profit from sales (A) 25931917 32,756,164
Turnover. (B} 131,793,170 162.495.575
Value - (A)(B) 19;'67_‘70 20,16 %
ﬁ Overali-éblvcu_cy rate _
Total assets (A) 74,728,811 95.542.359
Current liabilities {B) 21.832.653 25.671.270
Value « (A}f(B) 3.4228 3.?217
ROCE _
1TEBIT{(A) 31892167 | 29.441,180
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Invested capital (B) - 48,315,329 64,620,529
Value - (A)/(B) . ' 45.51% 43.56%
1ROS : . _
1 EBIT (A) ' _ 21.992.167 29,441,180
{ Turnover (B) _ ' 131,793,170 162,495,375
Value - (AY(B) ' _ , [6.68%: 18.12%
Remarks:
1. The current liquidity indicator is higher in 2017 compared to the previous year.
2, Indebiness continies to be low compared to fhe company’s polential.
3. The rotation speed of the total assets shows a good level and evaluates the efficiency of the total

assets through the generated turnovér,
4. The gross margin from sales obtained in2017 is 20.16%.

Information regarding the Profit & Loss account

Indicator Values at 31.12.17 = RON Yalues at 31.12.16 = RON
Total revenues, out of which: | 170.339.582 138.427.012

Operating revenues 166696373 134.299.865

Financial revenues 3.643.207 4.127.147

Total expenses, out of which: | 140.898.402  116.434:845

Operating expenses 133.940.211 - 108.367.948

Financial expenses 6.958.191 o 8.066.807

The Company recorded a turnover as of 31.12.2017 of RON 162,495,373, experiencing an
increase of 1,23 in comparison with 2016,

Detailed information regarding the revenucs and expenses can be found within the Income
Swatements asof 31.12.2017.

The Accounting Profit recorded as 0f 31.12.2017 is of RON 24.911.699.

In accordance with the management report presented above. we hereby recommend that the
Sharehalder’s General Assembly approves the Financial Statements as of 31.12.2017 drafted for
S.C. Wipro Fechnologies S.R.L, situatiile financiare incheiate 1a 31 decembrie 2017,

Manager,
Vivek Bakshi
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Recommendation for profit allocation

The Financial statements drafled as of 31.12.2017, presented o be approved by the
Shareholder's. General Assemby, contain the ibiim\—'ingﬁnancinl information:
29.441.179,81 ron
4.329.480,69 ron
24.911.699.12 ron

i

Gross profit

H

Profit tax
Net Profit

i

The Company’s manager, Mr. Vivek Bakshi, submits as recommendation towards the
Shareholder's General Assembly that the profit recorded for financial exercise 2017 in amount of
RON 24.911.699,12 to be reported within the following financial year to be allocated at a later

date.

Manager,
Vivek Bakshi







